
ADDENDUM #1 
 

BID#  2021-01-44 
 

Due: February 26, 2021@ 2:00 pm 
 
TO: All Offeror's 

 
FROM: Stephanie Potvin, Staff Accountant III 

DATE:  February 26, 2021 

Please note the following questions and answers. 
 
 

1. As noted on the Bid the due date was February 26, 2021 at 2:00p.m.  Due to the extreme weather 
that left the City without power/internet/water, the due date is being changed to March 26, 2021 
at 2p.m. 
 

2. All Bid’s already submitted will remain unopened until the new deadline and will not need to be 
resubmitted unless you need to update any items based on this addendum. 
 

Aspirin 81mg Bottle 
28 Bottles 

3. *is this the demo use tablets or real use?  
ANSWER:  Real medication 

 

4. “Calcium Gluconate 1000mg/10ml Vial”, Did you mean 100mg? 
ANSWER:  No, it is 1 gram or 1000mg 

5.“Ondansetron/Zofran 4mg/2ml Vial”, Is this single or multi dose? Also, is 2ml by 2mg okay? 

ANSWER:   No, it is a single dose and we administer 4mg at a time so no 2 mg/2ml would not really 
work well for us.  

    

6.What kind of green tag? What size?  

ANSWER: The answer is on the Addendum#1 spread sheet.  
 

       7. “Lidocaine vial 1% 200mg/20ml Vial”, Does this have to be 1% or can it be 2%? 

ANSWER: No, it has to be 1%, the 2% is used for a different disease process.  

      8. “Amiodarone 150mg/3ml Vial”, Will only have 50mg be acceptable?  

ANSWER: No that will not work, we administer 300 mg in a single dose in a cardiac arrest therefore 
we do not have time to draw up 6 vials.  

 

 

 

 



     9.  Are there MFR numbers for the below items: 

Adenocard 12mg/4ml Vial 

Nitro 0.4mg Tablets  

ANSWER: No that is how much medication is in how much fluid.  

 

10. O.P.A Airway 40 cm – what does OPA stand for?  

 ANSWER: Oropharyngeal Airway  

 

11.  For the lidocaine we only have the 2% PFS in 50mg and they need 100mg. will this do or no? 

 ANSWER:  No, we administer this drug in a cardiac arrest.  

12.  What Zoll AED you are currently utilizing? We will need to know which model to provide the correct 
adapters.  

  ANSWER:  Zoll X Series 

13.  Pg.7 “(Price increases) only as a result of a cost increase in manufacturing in accordance with the 
Consumers Price Index”.  

-If the increase from the manufacturer is higher than CPI, would you consider an increase matching the 
manufacturer’s increase? 

 ANSWER:  No 

14.  - Pg.12, “The price to be paid by Buyer shall be that contained in Seller's bid which Seller warrants to be 
no higher than Seller's current prices on orders by others for products and services of the kind and 
specification covered by this Agreement for similar quantities under like conditions and methods of 
purchase.”   

-Due to the complex nature of various contracts, would you consider removing this language?  

ANSWER:  No  

15.   On page 7 of the bid specifications, the below specification is stating that substitutions will not be 
acceptable.  

ANSWER:   Substitutions may only be made with prior approval from the Buyer. 

 

16.  On the page 8 it is stated that equivalent items will be accepted with documentation providing 
evidence of comparability for items that do not state “NO SUBSTITUTIONS.” 

ANSWER:   Substitutions may only be made with prior approval from the Buyer. 

 

 



17.  Will you accept deviations to the terms and conditions? 

ANSWER:   No, Only to the extent of prior approval of substitutions by the Buyer. 

18. We have reviewed the bid and the only product information I was able to locate is item description on 
Attachment A – Quote Sheet. Would it be possible to provide the manufacturer item number for 
the items on the bid? With an industry this size and a range of supplies available for each item 
described, we’d like to ensure we provide you pricing on items as close to what you are currently 
using as possible. 

ANSWER: Product descriptions are self-explanatory as listed in the quote sheet. However, if a 
vendor is uncertain as to the exact product required by the City, substitutions may be made with 
prior approval by the City. As long as the product is equivalent or better in performance, quality, or 
quantity where no specific manufacturer number is listed in the quote sheet, quote the item as you 
determine best meets the City’s requirements. 

 

19.  If you have a bid tab from the previous award for EMS and Pharmaceutical Supplies bid, including 
manufacturer item numbers for the awarded items, that would work as well.  

 ANSWER:  Any prior bids may be requested through open records on the City’s website. 

20.  Please see continued addendum answers on Spreadsheet Addendum#1. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
Acknowledgment: ____________________________________ 

 
 

Date: _________________________ 


